TOWN OF HULL, MASSACHUSETTS

-Memorandum-
DATE: March 24, 2011
TO: Board of Selectmen
FROM: Philip E. Lemnios, Town Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda for March 29, 2011 Meeting

APPOINTMENTS
7:30 pm — Mike Jackman — Congressman Keating’s Aide — re: Update
7:45 pm — Anne Herbst — re: Hazard Mitigation Plan
8:15 pm - Proclamation
8:30 pm — Bob Fultz — re: Ferry Service
8:45 pm — Bradley Swartz — Applicant for Livery Badge

OLD BUSINESS

1. Budget Approval
NEW BUSINESS
1. Town Meeting Warrant Signing
CORRESPONDENCE
1. Kat von Tungeln — re: Permission to have a 5K Road Race

2. Joseph F. Mahoney, Jr. — re: Requesting appointment to the Government Study
Committee

LICENSES

1. Knights of Columbus, 440 Nantasket Ave — One day all alcohol for April 16, 2011 from
1-5pm

THE LISTING OF MATTERS ARE THOSE REASONABLY ANTICIPATED BY THE
CHAIR WHICH MAY BE DISCUSSED AT THE MEETING. NOT ALL ITEMS LISTED MAY
IN FACT BE DISCUSSED AND OTHER ITEMS NOT LISTED MAY ALSO BE BROUGHT UP
FOR DISCUSSION TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW.
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